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OCT 1 0 1973

Metiopolitan Edison Company
ATTN: Mr. Jack Herbein, Assistant
Station Superintendent
Three Mile Island Nuclear Generating
Station
P. 0. Box 480
Middletown, Pennsylvania 17057

Dear Mr. Berbein:

This letter confirms, per your request, the examination schedule set
up by telecon with Mr. E. L. Conner of this office on October b, 1973.

hudonyournulloducdau of March 15, 19Th and the schedule
presented in our letter to Mr. Jobm L. Wise of your company on

September 1%, 1972, ve bave reserved the week of January 1k, 197k

for sdministration of the operator and senior operator vritten examinations
and the week of February 11, 1974 for sdministration of the "cond”
operating tests.

The above dates ure based on our receiving, by Novemter 19, 1973,

all applications and all procedures as requested by ‘"¢ September 1k, 1972
letter and other saterials committed in the September lyic meeting at this
office.

If it becomes apparert that the fuel loading date vill slip appreciably,
please notify the assigned chief examiner for TI Unit §1, Mr. E. L. Conner,
of thia office. His telephone pumber is (301) 9T3-TWT6.

- Sincerely,

Paul 7. Collins, Chief
Qperator Licensing Branch
Directorate of Licensing
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